@' Cambium MNetworks’

Permissive Change Request Letter

Date: April 21, 2022

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Rd

Columbia MD 21046-1609

Subject: Description of Permissive Change
To whom it may concern,

Pursuant to CFR 2.1043, Cambium Networks Inc., hereby requests a Class Il Permissive

Change for the following project(s):
FCC ID: Z8BH89FT0066 (Original Grant Date: 10/04/2021)

The change(s) filed under this application are:
1.) The subject approved limited module is being used in a new added brand/model host:
mobile category configuration, host Model: XV2-2T1 /Brand: Cambium Networks

2.) Adding the same type of additional antennas which are for the new adding brand/model
host (Model: XV2-2T1)
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3.) Updated UNII software security description
There is no change in hardware or in existing RF relevant portion.

Sincerely yours,

Address  Mo.52, Huaya 15t Rd., Guishan Dist., Teoyuan City 333, Taiwan (R.O.C.)
Mame Leo Huang

Signature

E-miail Lechuang(@sporton_com.tw






